THE SECRETARY OF STATE
WASHINGTON

March 31, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: Alexander M. Haig, Jr

1. Eagleburger Meeting with Abu Ghazala. In a final
meeting today with the Egyptian Defense Minister, Under
Secretary Eagleburger expressed readiness to send a team
headed by Assistant Secretary Veliotes to Cairo for broad-
based discussions on regional security issues. Eagleburger
also pledged a major effort to obtain approval of foreign
assistance programs for Egypt. Abu Ghazala and Ambassador
Ghorbal acknowledged that concrete economic reform measures
in Egypt were important in propitiating serious Congres-
sional concerns about the effectiveness of aid.

2. Access Negotiations with Honduras. Agreement was
reached yesterday with the Honduran Government providing
for US improvement of the runways and associated facilities
at three airfields in Honduras. In return, we gain the
right to use them for military exercises, rescue, relief
and reconnaissance missions and, with prior consultation,
other military activities. Defense expects to spend up to
$21 million in FY 83 for construction projects under this
agreement.
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MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

Jﬂ E;QRET ATTACHMENT April 1, 1982
af\@ ll[7)

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: WILLIAM P. CLARK

SUBJECT: Secretary Haig's Evening Report

Attached is Al Haig's evening report for Wednesday March 31, 1982.

cc: The Vice President
Ed Meese
Jim Baker
Mike Deaver




	228abb2b450f13de6abfa7d913d42154f420e58bb3ab732be7d62091e6d0f76d.pdf
	228abb2b450f13de6abfa7d913d42154f420e58bb3ab732be7d62091e6d0f76d.pdf

